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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 01897-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 4, 2021 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Matthew Sibley, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics 

Docket No. 20200195-WU - Application of Lake Talquin Waterworks, Inc. for 
grandfather water certificate in Leon County and pass through of regulatory 
assessment fees. 

Please place the attached email into the docket file. 
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From: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net> 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket No. 20200195-WU - Lake Talquin Waterworks - Late Payment Charge 

This is to confirm that Lake Talquin Waterworks is in agreement that the Late Payment Charge may be 

lowered from its current $10.00 down to $6.50 to match recently approved charges for its sister utilities, 

such as Okaloosa Waterworks. 

Thanks 

Troy Rendell 
Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities 

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245 
(Fax) 727-848-7701 
(E-Mail) trendell @uswatercorp.net 


